
 

 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS 
 

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 
September 11, 2023 at 5:30PM. 

Civic Center Auditorium Municipal Center Meeting Room 
8502 Rio Grande. Jersey Village, TX 77040 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order  
2. Approve Minutes from 7-10-23 
3. Citizen Comments 

Any person who desires to address the Golf Course Advisory Committee regarding an item on 
the agenda will be heard at this time.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless 
the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are 
not allowed to discuss the subject.  Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments. 

4. Items for Individual Consideration   
a. Old Business  
b. 22-23 Budget Year Projects  
c. Construction Updates and Construction Golf Operations Updates 

5. Staff Briefings 
a. Golf Course Operations Report - Matt Jones 
b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms 

6. Future Agenda Item Request   
7. Next Meeting Date:  

November 13, 2023 
8. Adjournment 
 
I, Maria Thorne, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant, City of Jersey Village, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing notice was posted in a place convenient to the general 
public at City Hall on the 6th of September, 2023 at 10:00 am. 

 
Maria Thorne,  
Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending public meetings.  Request for accommodations must be made to the Parks 
Administrative Secretary by calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings. 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed 
under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a 
concealed handgun." 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person 
licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property 
with a handgun that is carried openly." 

 
 

 Notice removed on _____________  
 



DRAFT
GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
July 10, 2023 

1. Call to Order  & Attendance
Meeting was called to order at 5:32 pm by Greg Fair.
Eddie Martinez present Kevin Ross present 
Greg Fair present Sheri Sheppard 
Jane Arnett present Matt Jones present 
David L. Lock present Wade Warms present 
Ronald Schielke Robert Basford 
Ceri Davies present Maria Thorne present 

2. Approval of the 5-8-23 meeting minutes
After a small correction to the minutes, a motion was made to approve the minutes by
David and was seconded by Jane.

3. Citizen Comments
None

4. Items for individual consideration
a. Old business

None

b. Golf Course Clubhouse Update
Matt said that the groundbreaking will be on July 24th at 9:30.  Will have ceremonial
groundbreaking. The bridge has been closed.  Brookstone is the General Contractor.
The contractors will work from 6:00 am to 5:00 pm.  The construction trailer will arrive on
the 17th.  The construction company will fence off part of the parking beyond the bridge
for staging equipment. On the week of the 31st they will start grading cart paths and will
pour the path around the clubhouse.  The main slab will be poured the following week.
The utility work will need to be done by the 2nd week of August.

Cart attendants will stage all of the carts at 6:00 am.  Each cart can go twice per day.
Matt wants to keep the existing carts going until the new clubhouse is built.  The new
carts will replace the old carts then.  Parking will be a challenge for now.  They are
looking to see where to add more parking spots.

Greg asked about supply deliveries for the restaurant.  Matt said that there is a plan to
address that.  BYG will have sandwiches in the concession area.  Eddie asked about
restrooms.  Matt said that they would look into renting restroom trailers.

From a safety standpoint, golf carts will be blocked from accessing the parking lot for a
period of time while the large concrete trucks and steel trucks are moving around..

5. Staff briefings
a. Golf Course Operations Report – Matt Jones

June was the best June on record, and best overall month in the 23 years that the
city has operated the course.  There were no rain days in June.  We had 33k



DRAFT
revenue in the pro shop, and over 22k on the course.  Matt talked about the turn rate 
on the merchandise. 
 
Matt did not do the price increase that he had planned.  The greens were not quite 
up to par.  The maintenance crew is spending a lot of time putting in plugs and 
improving.  We may do the price increase on August 4th to give Jennifer time to work 
up the tee sheets and to give the plugged areas time to recover and grow in.  The 
income per round was $51.04.  Voucher rounds are not included in the numbers. 
 
Star memberships and junior memberships are steady.  Jane added that the ladies 
golf membership numbers are good.  The heat is keeping some golfers away.  The 
Wednesday ladies rec group is doing well.   
 
The fountain is still not finished – maybe by August 1st.  Greg asked about the stump 
on the course.  It is on the list to get taken care of.  There are plans to remove the 
dead trees.   
 
Jane mentioned that the #14th forward tee needs help, also the #5 forward tee box. 
 

b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms 
Staff is working on getting the greens back into good shape.  The second priority is 
addressing the drainage.  We had originally planned to not use sod, but decided to 
install 3 pallets of champion sod on the dead areas.  The course is closed tomorrow, 
so all the guys will be working on plugging.   
 
We have been having a lot of problems with irrigation leaks - mostly at tees and 
elbows because of the age of the pipes.  The money that was spent recently was on 
a control panel and sprinkler heads.  That is causing extra work that is pulling the 
maintenance guys away from working on the greens. 
 
Ceri asked about the robotic mowers.  Wade said that they are working, but we are 
still doing a pilot program.  They are mowing the roughs.  The large one can mow 
half an acre per hour.  They can also mow at night.  We may start using them on the 
fairways. 
 
Jane added that the weekend golfers are hitting the blue valve.  Matt said that they 
are waiting for bids this week from companies about modifying it. 
 

6. Future agenda items request  
None 
 

7. Next Meeting Date:  
September 11th at 5:30 pm at City Hall 
 

8. Adjournment 
A motion was made to adjourn meeting by David and was seconded by Eddie.  The 
meeting ended at 6:24 pm. 



9/6/2023 12:40:23 PM Page 1 of 2

Golf Course Monthly Financial Statements
Jersey Village, TX Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 08/31/2023

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Used

Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND

Department: 80 - 80

85 - FEE & CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,224,003.93182,913.842,299,500.00 2,299,500.00 -75,496.07 96.72%

96 - INTEREST EARNED 4,810.641,222.502,800.00 2,800.00 2,010.64 171.81%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00214,483.71 214,483.71 -214,483.71 0.00%

2,228,814.57184,136.342,516,783.71 2,516,783.71 -287,969.14Department: 80 - 80 Total: 88.56%

Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 633,948.7382,688.85694,773.95 694,773.95 60,825.22 91.25%

34 - COST OF SALES 204,219.386,969.85185,500.00 185,500.00 -18,719.38 110.09%

35 - SUPPLIES 10,084.730.0017,350.00 17,350.00 7,265.27 58.13%

45 - MAINTENANCE 4,210.67286.1510,450.00 10,450.00 6,239.33 40.29%

50 - SERVICES 33,605.721,689.5538,430.12 38,430.12 4,824.40 87.45%

54 - SUNDRY 65,356.925,141.7777,400.00 77,400.00 12,043.08 84.44%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.000.003,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00%

60 - OTHER SERVICES 25,962.76338.9223,000.00 23,000.00 -2,962.76 112.88%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 5,000.000.005,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00%

982,388.9197,115.091,055,404.07 1,055,404.07 73,015.16Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE Total: 93.08%

Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 385,310.0450,180.94598,634.56 598,634.56 213,324.52 64.36%

35 - SUPPLIES 149,777.8520,889.78140,950.00 140,950.00 -8,827.85 106.26%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 0.000.004,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%

45 - MAINTENANCE 53,259.360.0053,000.00 53,000.00 -259.36 100.49%

50 - SERVICES 2,737.450.0010,500.00 10,500.00 7,762.55 26.07%

54 - SUNDRY 421.410.0090,500.00 90,500.00 90,078.59 0.47%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 336.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 2,664.00 11.20%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 375.000.00375.00 375.00 0.00 100.00%

592,217.1171,070.72900,959.56 900,959.56 308,742.45Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE Total: 65.73%

Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

35 - SUPPLIES 6,156.54820.886,100.00 6,100.00 -56.54 100.93%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 22,679.930.0015,188.86 15,188.86 -7,491.07 149.32%

45 - MAINTENANCE 1,262.490.003,000.00 3,000.00 1,737.51 42.08%

50 - SERVICES 21,867.592,706.5425,000.00 25,000.00 3,132.41 87.47%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 890.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 110.00 89.00%

52,856.553,527.4250,288.86 50,288.86 -2,567.69Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 105.11%

Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 100,608.5117,876.94110,000.00 110,000.00 9,391.49 91.46%

100,608.5117,876.94110,000.00 110,000.00 9,391.49Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Total: 91.46%

Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 89,711.348,768.7471,488.22 71,488.22 -18,223.12 125.49%

35 - SUPPLIES 21,816.566,114.9228,650.00 28,650.00 6,833.44 76.15%

45 - MAINTENANCE 0.000.006,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00%

50 - SERVICES -17.230.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,017.23 -1.72%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 292,993.000.00292,993.00 292,993.00 0.00 100.00%

404,503.6714,883.66400,131.22 400,131.22 -4,372.45Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE Total: 101.09%

96,239.82-20,337.490.00 0.00 96,239.82Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): -20,337.49 96,239.820.00 0.00 96,239.82 0.00%



FY
 2

02
2-

20
23

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
35

25
23

96
30

43
26

87
31

41
36

86
38

05
38

63
43

34
45

11
34

57
38

44
8

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

68
2

36
6

24
7

31
1

29
9

71
8

64
3

66
8

39
3

20
9

37
0

49
06

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

73
16

34
17

88
17

53
20

63
23

51
24

64
24

71
22

07
20

24
10

89
22

41
7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

11
2.

70
   

  
18

08
.6

3
20

89
.7

9
32

0.
02

   
   

  
52

42
.7

9
10

10
.2

4
3,

55
6.

28
1,

19
6.

52
4,

27
1.

05
2,

42
2.

57
3,

80
4.

05
26

83
4.

64

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
13

5.
00

   
  

2,
66

3.
00

   
   

 
2,

70
8.

00
   

  
4,

72
0.

00
   

  
5,

17
4.

00
   

  
4,

09
2.

00
   

  
5,

35
2.

00
5,

16
3.

00
6,

26
4.

00
3,

11
7.

00
2,

20
5.

00
43

,5
93

.0
0

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

13
2,

82
7.

83
 

85
,0

68
.1

5
   

  
11

4,
13

7.
60

 
10

0,
83

8.
30

 
11

4,
01

8.
33

 
13

3,
58

3.
65

 
15

0,
03

8.
12

14
2,

25
5.

19
16

2,
28

8.
10

17
3,

05
2.

23
12

7,
24

0.
58

1,
43

5,
34

8.
08

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

27
,6

03
.6

4
   

18
,6

33
.1

2
   

  
8,

61
0.

20
   

  
11

,7
13

.1
8

   
8,

72
8.

88
   

  
29

,4
76

.6
5

   
24

,8
06

.1
3

27
,8

46
.5

2
15

,5
30

.9
2

7,
22

6.
92

10
,6

38
.8

0
19

0,
81

4.
96

   
 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

21
,1

49
.7

0
   

12
,9

68
.5

5
   

  
16

,2
90

.9
3

   
15

,6
15

.1
3

   
19

,2
92

.5
4

   
21

,2
96

.2
2

   
22

,8
57

.8
6

22
,3

93
.5

2
20

,0
51

.4
6

20
,3

23
.7

5
8,

82
4.

11
20

1,
06

3.
77

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
1,

15
5.

00
   

  
56

0.
00

84
0.

00
   

   
  

70
0.

00
   

   
  

52
5.

00
   

   
  

1,
17

5.
00

   
  

94
5.

00
1,

51
0.

00
66

5.
00

1,
27

5.
00

1,
07

0.
00

10
,4

20
.0

0
   

   

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
21

,8
01

.2
6

   
14

,1
14

.2
0

   
  

23
,0

38
.2

1
   

14
,0

16
.7

0
   

18
,1

25
.6

8
   

24
,0

85
.2

7
   

25
,0

60
.5

1
24

,7
41

.4
7

33
,0

39
.0

5
26

,2
49

.4
3

24
,6

29
.4

0
24

8,
90

1.
18

   
 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

7,
37

6.
22

   
  

4,
72

5.
66

   
   

 
4,

66
0.

36
   

  
4,

66
0.

10
   

  
4,

67
4.

17
   

  
7,

29
0.

75
   

  
7,

15
4.

99
6,

99
0.

82
7,

61
4.

92
6,

92
5.

69
4,

33
3.

40
66

,4
07

.0
8

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
1,

18
5.

00
   

  
51

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1,
33

0.
00

   
  

4,
90

8.
00

   
  

2,
01

0.
00

   
  

5,
69

0.
00

   
  

1,
29

0.
00

1,
23

0.
00

2,
09

5.
00

3,
11

4.
00

1,
41

2.
50

24
,7

74
.5

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

21
6,

34
6.

35
 

14
1,

05
1.

31
   

17
3,

70
5.

09
 

15
7,

49
1.

43
 

17
7,

79
1.

39
 

22
7,

69
9.

78
 

24
1,

06
0.

89
  

23
3,

32
7.

04
  

25
1,

81
9.

50
   

24
3,

70
6.

59
  

18
4,

15
7.

84
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

2,
24

8,
15

7.
21

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

2W
/2

C
M

4R
O

/6
W

D
/1

C
M

/
1H

3R
O

/5
W

D
/1

C
M

/1
H

8R
O

/7
W

D
/

2R
O

/1
2W

D
/1

C
M

1W
D

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
D

/2
C

M
3R

O
/2

W
D

/2
C

M
 2

C
M

 
2C

M
2C

M
7R

O
/1

3W
/4

C
M

/
2H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$5

0.
65

$4
9.

45
$5

1.
34

$5
0.

85
$4

8.
66

$5
0.

54
$5

2.
19

$5
0.

09
$5

1.
04

$5
0.

46
$4

6.
55

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
23



FY
 2

02
1-

20
22

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
23

97
26

23
39

06
29

91
24

80
36

50
42

67
42

46
40

35
43

80
34

15
34

71
41

86
1

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

37
2

47
8

17
9

38
5

36
0

52
8

80
3

43
7

39
7

26
4

32
0

44
7

49
70

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
15

85
17

15
17

66
17

50
15

90
21

84
28

01
19

15
20

14
19

76
17

21
20

70
23

08
7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(5

56
.3

3)
   

   
 

51
4.

85
-5

94
9.

83
1,

72
0.

67
   

  
16

12
.9

3
-2

74
.2

2
-5

75
.2

0
58

.1
3

53
8.

58
-4

,8
59

.4
9

34
4.

70
35

6.
80

-7
06

8.
41

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
54

9.
04

   
  

1,
54

2.
74

   
   

 
5,

86
5.

67
   

  
3,

99
7.

46
   

  
3,

76
7.

58
   

  
3,

14
1.

31
   

  
3,

66
3.

03
1,

89
1.

30
7,

78
0.

17
2,

81
3.

16
4,

79
0.

16
6,

82
9.

74
48

,6
31

.3
6

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

65
,5

44
.8

6
   

78
,3

70
.0

8
   

  
12

4,
32

0.
31

 
10

0,
45

7.
95

 
81

,7
73

.1
8

   
12

6,
31

6.
61

 
15

3,
28

5.
75

15
3,

55
1.

91
14

5,
93

2.
85

17
1,

33
0.

00
12

4,
18

6.
22

12
6,

51
6.

95
1,

45
1,

58
6.

67
 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

10
,9

48
.4

4
   

13
,2

88
.5

4
   

  
4,

89
1.

74
   

  
12

,6
13

.6
0

   
12

,3
35

.5
4

   
18

,7
62

.6
3

   
35

,0
21

.5
4

14
,2

33
.0

5
13

,8
47

.5
2

8,
06

8.
96

10
,7

94
.6

4
16

,1
31

.6
3

17
0,

93
7.

83
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

14
,4

89
.5

7
   

14
,7

86
.5

7
   

  
16

,6
60

.5
5

   
13

,8
57

.8
9

   
14

,2
25

.3
0

   
19

,6
19

.8
2

   
22

,1
68

.3
2

16
,5

38
.7

9
16

,6
76

.6
0

17
,2

34
.8

6
13

,7
17

.0
4

17
,7

89
.9

5
19

7,
76

5.
26

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
57

0.
00

   
   

  
55

0.
00

75
0.

00
   

   
  

47
0.

00
   

   
  

57
5.

00
   

   
  

1,
06

5.
00

   
  

1,
24

5.
00

1,
40

5.
00

76
5.

00
1,

18
0.

00
70

0.
00

80
5.

00
10

,0
80

.0
0

   
   

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,1
21

.8
1

   
19

,1
25

.2
7

   
  

28
,9

37
.1

2
   

16
,6

92
.9

8
   

12
,0

81
.9

7
   

24
,8

27
.6

2
   

22
,2

86
.2

3
34

,0
34

.9
7

30
,2

82
.6

0
29

,4
56

.1
6

24
,6

41
.6

3
24

,0
47

.0
0

28
3,

53
5.

36
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

4,
23

4.
29

   
  

4,
47

8.
32

   
   

 
4,

47
2.

80
   

  
3,

61
6.

67
   

  
3,

42
8.

00
   

  
5,

71
7.

07
   

  
7,

18
3.

73
6,

06
5.

59
6,

00
9.

66
6,

47
3.

69
5,

19
5.

28
6,

06
1.

12
62

,9
36

.2
2

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
74

5.
00

   
   

  
57

2.
50

   
   

   
 

1,
22

7.
50

   
  

4,
62

0.
00

   
  

2,
12

2.
50

   
  

3,
08

0.
00

   
  

1,
09

0.
00

79
7.

50
94

5.
00

1,
38

2.
50

1,
13

5.
00

1,
08

5.
00

18
,8

02
.5

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

11
5,

64
6.

68
 

13
3,

22
8.

87
   

18
1,

17
5.

86
 

15
8,

04
7.

22
 

13
1,

92
2.

00
 

20
2,

25
5.

84
 

24
5,

36
8.

40
  

22
8,

57
6.

24
  

22
2,

77
7.

98
   

23
3,

07
9.

84
  

18
5,

50
4.

67
  

19
9,

62
3.

19
 

2,
23

7,
20

6.
79

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

3R
O

/3
W

/1
H

1R
O

/4
W

D
/1

H
4R

O
/5

W
D

3R
O

/9
W

2R
O

/3
W

D
/ 

1C
M

3W
D

/1
C

M
2W

D
/3

C
M

 2
C

M
 

2C
M

2W
/2

C
M

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

1.
05

$4
2.

30
$4

4.
37

$4
5.

12
$4

4.
56

$4
7.

72
$4

7.
79

$4
8.

39
$4

8.
39

$5
0.

63
$4

8.
29

$4
9.

12
$4

6.
88



FY
 2

02
0-

20
21

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
41

99
38

33
32

06
32

15
22

80
37

83
40

87
23

24
30

72
28

21
28

36
25

33
38

18
9

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

43
2

41
1

25
9

33
1

30
5

44
0

52
9

12
4

20
3

19
1

29
1

19
0

37
06

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

02
21

39
12

23
17

88
14

86
22

41
24

66
13

07
15

02
14

98
13

82
12

58
20

79
2

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(1

,8
28

.7
0)

   
 

-1
67

7.
03

-4
12

3.
64

2,
57

7.
07

   
  

20
64

.9
7

-9
58

.4
2

20
6.

90
-9

2.
10

57
5.

09
-1

27
.9

1
-1

55
.3

8
-2

7.
46

-3
56

6.
61

St
ar

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
2,

37
7.

46
   

  
2,

73
6.

33
   

   
 

5,
95

4.
76

   
  

7,
52

1.
62

   
  

1,
91

5.
74

   
  

4,
63

5.
35

   
  

3,
15

9.
33

1,
99

5.
45

4,
80

3.
60

3,
23

3.
89

3,
18

0.
76

6,
45

4.
90

47
,9

69
.1

9
   

   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

14
1,

05
8.

90
 

12
4,

75
2.

60
   

10
9,

22
1.

89
 

10
5,

31
5.

36
 

71
,6

92
.3

7
   

11
9,

54
6.

11
 

12
1,

12
8.

32
62

,8
75

.0
0

80
,4

47
.9

9
80

,6
45

.7
0

81
,4

04
.7

7
71

,4
99

.4
1

1,
16

9,
58

8.
42

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

13
,0

45
.4

7
   

13
,6

82
.2

6
   

  
8,

29
8.

51
   

  
10

,1
79

.6
0

   
9,

20
0.

71
   

  
14

,1
42

.0
0

   
18

,2
69

.4
6

2,
90

3.
42

4,
21

2.
42

4,
52

7.
46

8,
22

3.
60

4,
83

4.
56

11
1,

51
9.

47
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

17
,6

72
.3

1
   

16
,3

45
.8

6
   

  
11

,5
79

.1
3

   
15

,0
33

.7
1

   
11

,1
46

.5
3

   
19

,0
95

.8
7

   
20

,0
49

.8
4

13
,5

37
.9

0
12

,7
04

.0
6

14
,0

81
.0

6
11

,8
90

.8
8

12
,5

42
.4

4
17

5,
67

9.
59

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
39

0.
00

   
   

  
40

0.
00

20
0.

00
   

   
  

22
5.

00
   

   
  

27
5.

00
   

   
  

64
8.

00
   

   
  

68
0.

00
46

8.
75

50
0.

00
49

5.
00

60
5.

00
45

0.
00

5,
33

6.
75

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,7
09

.6
2

   
19

,2
02

.5
6

   
  

24
,2

47
.4

4
   

13
,4

85
.6

4
   

14
,1

68
.1

9
   

24
,7

26
.3

7
   

26
,6

56
.0

7
13

,5
70

.9
6

18
,0

20
.6

6
18

,1
84

.2
1

18
,9

34
.5

6
14

,1
13

.4
4

22
3,

01
9.

72
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

6,
09

7.
49

   
  

4,
84

3.
35

   
   

 
3,

94
4.

58
   

  
3,

81
9.

87
   

  
2,

83
0.

15
   

  
5,

12
3.

29
   

  
5,

45
0.

52
3,

37
8.

74
4,

15
7.

36
3,

74
0.

46
3,

71
4.

91
3,

33
4.

53
50

,4
35

.2
5

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
2,

45
0.

00
   

  
2,

53
0.

00
   

   
 

3,
88

8.
25

   
  

4,
91

4.
50

   
  

2,
22

4.
50

   
  

3,
71

7.
50

   
  

1,
76

2.
50

40
7.

50
93

7.
50

78
5.

70
96

0.
51

51
5.

00
25

,0
93

.4
6

   
   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

19
8,

97
2.

55
 

18
2,

81
5.

93
   

16
3,

21
0.

92
 

16
3,

07
2.

37
 

11
5,

51
8.

16
 

19
0,

67
6.

07
 

19
7,

36
2.

94
  

99
,0

45
.6

2
   

 
12

6,
35

8.
68

   
12

5,
56

5.
57

  
12

8,
75

9.
61

  
11

3,
71

6.
82

 
1,

80
5,

07
5.

24
 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

1R
O

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
/1

H
4R

O
/4

W
/1

H
4R

O
/9

W
7R

O
/7

W
5W

/1
C

M
1R

O
/4

W
/ 1

C
M

5R
O

/9
W

/ 5
C

M
 3

R
O

/5
W

 
1R

O
/1

3W
/1

H
5W

D
3R

O
/7

W
/

28
R

O
/6

3W
/ 

8C
M

/3
H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

2.
85

$4
2.

83
$4

6.
57

$4
3.

14
$4

3.
15

$4
4.

28
$4

2.
03

$3
9.

68
$3

6.
94

$4
0.

66
$4

0.
21

$3
9.

40
$4

2.
03



FY
 2

01
9-

20
20

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
28

22
25

66
35

05
23

88
24

90
28

54
11

9
49

16
43

25
49

35
45

16
25

33
37

96
9

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

44
7

41
8

20
3

28
9

38
4

15
9

0
14

8
35

4
25

2
31

4
19

0
31

58

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
15

08
14

33
14

78
12

09
15

81
13

35
0

22
05

18
92

20
53

21
05

12
58

18
05

7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
40

0.
91

   
   

  
-3

17
.8

9
-2

15
4.

02
88

8.
22

   
   

  
21

51
.3

8
-8

69
.3

6
-1

19
6.

43
(2

,2
68

.5
5)

   
   

-8
86

.5
9

-1
06

7.
16

-2
7.

46
-5

34
6.

95

St
ar

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
5,

04
2.

78
   

  
2,

17
8.

46
   

   
 

4,
12

7.
77

   
  

4,
40

2.
75

   
  

3,
40

0.
19

   
  

8,
90

1.
18

   
  

7,
17

6.
37

   
   

6,
04

0.
07

   
   

 
4,

34
6.

20
3,

19
1.

19
6,

45
4.

90
55

,2
61

.8
6

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

80
,3

70
.2

1
   

78
,5

23
.7

7
   

  
11

0,
21

1.
22

 
60

,9
55

.7
1

   
72

,5
72

.1
8

   
82

,1
88

.5
0

   
2,

95
4.

35
   

   
16

3,
98

2.
17

  
13

8,
98

9.
99

   
15

7,
39

8.
71

14
7,

67
5.

64
71

,4
99

.4
1

1,
16

7,
32

1.
86

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

13
,0

53
.9

6
   

12
,3

42
.4

0
   

  
5,

43
7.

16
   

  
8,

15
4.

89
   

  
10

,8
71

.7
7

   
4,

48
6.

89
   

  
3,

98
2.

41
   

   
10

,2
81

.4
7

   
  

7,
58

7.
12

8,
60

1.
62

4,
83

4.
56

89
,6

34
.2

5
   

   

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

10
,6

99
.6

5
   

8,
60

6.
44

   
   

 
13

,8
36

.1
4

   
7,

97
2.

55
   

  
10

,1
45

.6
6

   
10

,2
30

.6
5

   
15

,9
18

.2
9

   
 

13
,0

79
.7

0
   

  
15

,2
53

.9
8

15
,0

50
.5

4
12

,5
42

.4
4

13
3,

33
6.

04
   

 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
30

0.
00

   
   

  
32

0.
00

36
0.

00
   

   
  

32
0.

00
   

   
  

57
5.

00
   

   
  

54
5.

00
   

   
  

50
5.

00
   

   
   

 
35

0.
00

52
5.

00
45

0.
00

4,
25

0.
00

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
16

,1
10

.0
6

   
14

,0
74

.3
1

   
  

18
,8

96
.4

1
   

11
,9

81
.0

9
   

13
,2

69
.7

8
   

11
,8

35
.1

9
   

22
4.

37
21

,4
52

.2
1

   
 

22
,6

01
.6

3
   

  
23

,4
08

.8
3

20
,1

16
.5

5
14

,1
13

.4
4

18
8,

08
3.

87
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

3,
71

6.
48

   
  

3,
34

3.
51

   
   

 
3,

61
5.

00
   

  
3,

13
4.

23
   

  
3,

51
6.

51
   

  
3,

09
8.

47
   

  
94

.0
1

52
99

.6
3

4,
98

0.
36

   
   

 
5,

04
7.

86
5,

38
4.

34
3,

33
4.

53
44

,5
64

.9
3

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
42

4.
00

   
   

  
1,

25
3.

00
   

   
 

67
5.

00
   

   
  

4,
82

4.
00

   
  

2,
53

3.
00

   
  

2,
23

0.
00

   
  

60
.0

0
90

0.
00

94
0.

00
   

   
   

 
2,

46
7.

50
3,

44
5.

00
51

5.
00

20
,2

66
.5

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

13
0,

11
8.

05
 

12
0,

32
4.

00
   

15
5,

00
4.

68
 

10
2,

63
3.

44
 

11
9,

03
5.

47
 

12
2,

64
6.

52
 

3,
33

2.
73

   
   

21
7,

51
4.

65
  

19
5,

14
9.

67
   

21
4,

97
3.

61
  

20
2,

92
2.

72
  

11
3,

71
6.

82
 

1,
69

7,
37

2.
36

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

4W
/2

R
O

/ 
1C

M
1W

/5
R

O
/ 1

C
M

/1
H

1W
/1

R
O

/1
H

13
W

/5
R

O
/ 

0C
M

5W
/6

R
O

/ 
1C

M
5W

/1
C

M
/ 7

C
VD

-
19

27
 C

VD
-1

9
1W

/2
R

O
/ 

1C
M

 1
W

/3
R

O
/ 1

M
 4

W
/1

R
O

/ 1
M

3W
/2

R
O

/ 1
M

3R
O

/7
W

/
39

W
/2

9R
O

/8
C

M
/ 

4H
/3

4C
V

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$3

8.
14

$3
9.

70
$4

1.
27

$3
6.

36
$3

9.
49

$3
8.

04
$2

8.
01

$4
1.

77
$4

0.
90

$4
0.

78
$4

1.
57

$3
9.

40
$4

0.
06


	 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS
	ADPE769.tmp
	Formatted




